NECROLOGY
ANNA MAY WILKERSON CANTON
1867—1948

Annie May Wilkerson Canton, the daughter of William H. and Julia A. Wilkerson, was born May 1, 1867, in Metamora, Woodford County, Illinois. She passed away on September 3, 1948, at Guthrie, Oklahoma, and interment was by the side of her husband and her daughter, Ruby, in Fairlawn Cemetery Oklahoma City. Mrs. Canton is survived by a sister, Nancy W. Stevens (Mrs. A. W.), of Buffalo, Wyoming.1

Annie May Wilkerson was married to Frank M. Canton on January 21, 1885, at Big Horn, Johnson County, Wyoming. Soon afterward the young couple established their first home at Buffalo in the same county. They moved to Nebraska City, Nebraska, in 1892, two years later to Pawnee, and subsequently lived at different times in Perry, Guthrie, and Edmond, Oklahoma. They were the parents of two daughters: Ruby and Helen who died at the age of three years.

As wife and homemaker in Wyoming and Oklahoma, Mrs. Canton knew firsthand many exciting incidents in territorial history, and experienced many tense moments in her husband's wide and varied career. This tribute to her memory would be incomplete without brief mention of that picturesque pioneer, Frank M. Canton, and of their daughter, Ruby, who served twenty years on the faculty of Central State College at Edmond.

Frank M. Canton was well known as the Adjutant General of the National Guard of Oklahoma, appointed to this position directly after Statehood in 1907, by Charles N. Haskell, the first Governor of Oklahoma. A native of Virginia, he had gone as a child with his parents to Texas, and later worked as a cowboy on one of the first cattle drives north up the Chisholm Trail through the Indian Territory to Abilene, Kansas, in 1869. His work in charge of cattle drives later took him farther west, and his career as a peace officer began with his appointment as deputy sheriff in Custer County, Montana, while employed as field inspector for the Wyoming Stock Raisers' Association with headquarters at Miles City, Montana, during a "cattle rustlers' war" in that region. He settled at Buffalo in 1880, was elected sheriff of Johnson County in 1882, and was re-elected in 1884. Shortly after the opening of the Cherokee Outlet, he came to Pawnee where he was commissioned deputy sheriff by Frank Lake, first elected sheriff of Pawnee County, Oklahoma Territory, who had formerly served as a deputy under Sheriff Canton in Wyoming. During the gold rush to the Klondike in 1897, Canton went to Alaska in the employ of the North American Trading and Transportation Company with headquarters at Circle City where he was appointed Deputy United States Marshal. On his return to the States two years later, he accompanied a Government relief train to China with supplies for the Americans during the Boxer uprising. Back again to Oklahoma in 1900, he again served as deputy in hunting down criminals and outlaw gangs, in which work he was associated with many well known peace officers, including Charles F. Colcord, Chris Madsen, Pat Nagle, Bill Tilghman, E. D. Nix, and Bill Fossett. General Canton served with

1 Acknowledgments are due Mrs. John R. Williams, member of the Board of Directors of the Oklahoma Historical Society, and Mrs. Rose Chiam, Bookkeeper in the Office of the State Treasurer, personal friends of Mrs. Annie M. Canton, in securing her family data for the compilation of this necrology.
honor in his position at the head of the National Guard of Oklahoma in the
time succeeding administrations of Governors Charles N. Haskell, Lee Cruce,
and Robert L. Williams, until failing health caused his retirement.3

Ruby Canton, a beautiful and talented young woman who had specialized
in music under the instruction of Rudolph Ganz in Chicago, continued her
college courses, and was appointed Librarian at Central State Normal School
at Edmond, by Governor Haskell in 1908. Subsequently she studied in the
Library School of the University of Chicago, and upon her return to her post
at Edmond, was the first to teach library science in Oklahoma. She studied
further during summer vacation at different times in Columbia University,
Pittsburgh University, and Carnegie Tech at Pittsburgh, and traveled aboard
in 1926. She was an active member of the American Library Association in the
state, and served as President of the Librarian’s department in the Oklahoma
Educational Association before her death in 1928. A special collection of
books in Evans Hall at Central State College is known as the Ruby Canton
Library, and a beautiful stained glass window has been dedicated to her mem-
ory in Central’s proposed “Y” Chapel of Song at Edmond.

After the loss of Ruby, Mrs. Canton began her own work in the public
service of the State. She was a devoted member of the Christian Science
Church and of the Eastern Star. She was appointed by the Board of Directors
of the Oklahoma Historical Society on November 15, 1930, as guide in the
splendid new Historical Building, a position that she held continuously for
over fifteen years until failing health caused her retirement. Her command-
ing presence and her never failing interest, enthusiasm, and knowledge of the
Museum exhibits on Oklahoma history made her especially fitted for her
work in the Historical Society. Hundreds of thousands of visitors from over
the state, the nation, and foreign countries to the halls of the Historical
Building during her long service will always remember Annie M. Canton’s
striking personality and the fine welcome she extended in the work that she
loved, to the honor of the Oklahoma Historical Society.

—By Muriel H. Wright

Oklahoma Historical Society
Oklahoma City

2 The autobiography of Frank M. Canton was published posthumously as
Frontier Trails, edited by Edward Everett Dale, of the Department of History, the
A memorial tribute to General Frank M. Canton, by Adjutant General Charles F.
FIRST POSTOFFICES IN OKLAHOMA—ERRATA

The following should be entered as corrections in "First Postoffices In Oklahoma," The Chronicles of Oklahoma, Volume XXVI, No. 2 (Summer, 1948):

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Page</th>
<th>Postoffice</th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>190</td>
<td>Braidwood</td>
<td>Substitute Pocahontas for Pocohontas in the text.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>192</td>
<td>Campbell</td>
<td>Name changed to Gore 22 October 1909.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>193</td>
<td>Caston</td>
<td>Substitute Pocahontas for Pocohontas in the text.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>205</td>
<td>Gore</td>
<td>Name changed to Gore 22 October 1909.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>225</td>
<td>Sageeyah</td>
<td>Correct spelling is Sageeyah.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>243</td>
<td>Reno City</td>
<td>Discontinued effective 13 April 1899.</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Oklahoma City

—George H. Shirk.